LAOT:

Priority : NORMAL [ URGENT .
Reference No : W|HLRDIOO Ciaim No.
From (Person) : im M1 Llan of HL Pank. Ref:
Date/Time ; a3leloox MV : §
1

IN OPS: Yes ! No DOA:

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No ;

Make & Modsi;

QLN CBIAR  D.0.A/ADM p“aﬂy} 200]

Registration Date:

NEW CAR PRICE:S

MV ARAQK Quote by :_ KD

COE Expiry Date: FS§ RlkK Daig

LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) - SV §
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calcuiation for Valuation:

(a) COE Periad: X1iz= Mths Average MV 3

As At )
. - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = ths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - %

b) Balance Months : Parallel Impart vehicle: - Yes / No - $

More than 10yrs old:  Yes /No - 8

L R —— " (b? - © |MV for Repossessed vehicie =%

(@ T ' ' _

1. o ; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
{a)___ - (b). = _f12=___<__ yr§ Eurppe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d}+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Valug(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived =35
Date/ Time Action / Instruction _ _}Additional Information:
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 3:18 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Darren Lee

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION
Hello Celine

We just spoke.
Noted that you still unable to open the file, we have just faxed the log cards to 6256 4315,

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
GL: +65 63498330 || DID: +65 65128365
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

¥ HL Bank

HUMAN CAPITAL
PARTNER T

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 11:57 am

To: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <Darren.Lee @hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

CAUTION: This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click the links or open the attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Lim,

We are unable to open the document, please assist to re-send the document to us.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)



From: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 11:45 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <Darren.Lee @hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

Hello Celine

Attached 2 log cards.

Please arrange to let us have a desktop valuation.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
GL: +65 63498330 || DID: +65 65128365
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

= (HUMAN CARITAL
%= HLBank i AT
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Visit our website: http://www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: _ Company
. Owner [D: - e 4 l
i__Vehicle Details . !
| Vehlele No.: ; SLN6519R :
" "Vehicle to be Exported: ) T No |
| Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Aug 2021 i B -{
._.YSE]"‘* Make: L HONDA O }
| Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5X CVT |
i Pflmg:y Colour: i } Blue . o
I Manufacturing Year: . o 2016 R ) 'E

Engine No.: L L1SBa4225¢9 o
__Chassis No: RU11211569 - i
' Maximum Power Output: 96,0kW (128 bhp)
" Open Market Value: o B $20,184.00 T o
| Original Reglstration Date: oo "T12 May 2017 o
i Flrst Reglstration Date: . ) 12 M;v 2017 :“ o T
! Transfer Eﬁunt: T - 0 o T e \
" Actual ARF Pald: $10,258.00 '—_ ¢
_Intended PARF Rebate Detalls . i
i PARF Ellgibllity: Yes I
...PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date: 11 May 2027 ,

PARF Rebate Amount: $7.693.00 l

Intended COE Rebate Detalls !
. COE Expiry Date: 11 May 2027 '
__COE Category: A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp) _ |

COE Perlod(Years): 10 . |

‘QpPaid; T ) $5160000 '

" COE Rebate Amount: — $29,492.00 - 1
WJotaI Rebate Amount: T $37,185.00 B J

The Information contalned”h-ereln Is carrect as at 23 Aug 2021

OK

v ——



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 9:06 AM

To: Lim Ai Lian

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Darren Lee

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION
Dear Miss Lim,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SLQ3977E MV: $60K FS: $52K

2) SLN 6519R MV: $59K FS: $51K

As at August 2021

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Ai Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 3:18 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION

Hello Celine
We just spoke.
Noted that you still unable to open the file, we have just faxed the log cards to 6256 4315.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Lim Ai Lian
Assistant Manager
PFS Credit - Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
GL: +65 63498330 || DID: +65 65128365
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg




